Rainbow Community Planning Group

Advising the Board of Supervisors ~ San Diego County
Minutes of Meeting
Wednesday, November 18, 2020 at 6:30 PM held as a virtual meeting on-line

I. Open Provisions

- A. The meeting was called to order by Chair Paul Georgantas at 6:30 PM
- B. Pledge of Allegiance
- C. Attendance: Michele Sheehan, Mark DiVecchio, Martin Kurland, Paul Georgantas, Lynne Malinowski, Lee Tussing, Frederick Rasp, Jon Gorr. 8 members being present, a quorum is declared.
- **II.** Motion to approve the agenda by Ms. Malinowski, second Mr. Tussing, approved unanimously.
- III. Public Comments
 - A. None
- IV. Consolidated Motion
 - A. Motion to approve prior meeting minutes from 21 Oct 2020 made by Dr. Kurland, second Ms. Malinowski, approved unanimously.
- V. Continued Items, Discretionary Projects and County Action Items
 - A. Amanda Parra, Project Manager, County of San Diego, DPW Capital Improvement Program reported on the Water Quality Improvement Project the County is currently planning in the community of Rainbow.
- VI. Old Business and Reports
 - A. Announcements and Correspondence Received Chair Georgantas reminded us that he is forwarding all relevant County email to group mailing list.
 - B. Architectural Subcommittee Ms. Malinowski reported on the progress of the Rainbow Design Guidelines. Committee reviewed the typical design guidelines for categories: Scenic Roads, Hillside Developments, and Development in Flood Plains. Chair Georgantas recommended that the committee consider designating green/open space and riparian/wetlands areas within the Rainbow CPG boundary. Chair Georgantas also asked that the Architectural Subcommittee document (dates/time/places) of all community engagement during the development of the Design Guidelines.
 - C. Social Media Subcommittee Ms. Malinowski reported that the final agenda and minutes are being posted to Rainbow Chat and Rainbow Cares. A paragraph about the Architectural Committee was published in the October ARC newsletter. She will post the slide presentation provided by Ms. Parra during her talk at this meeting.
 - D. Parks and Beautification Subcommittee Mrs. Sheehan reported that the group approved Park Land Dedication Ordinance (PLDO) Priority List has been transmitted to the County.
 - E. I-15 Design Review Board Mr. Crocker was not in attendance.

<u>Purpose of Planning and Sponsor Groups</u>: Advise the County on discretionary projects as well as on planning and land use matters that are important to their community.

- F. Roads and traffic status Dr. Kurland reported that the funding for the traffic light at the frontage road is in place. Installation should start early in 2021.
- G. Water and Environmental Issues Report Dr. Kurland reported that 2 active COVID-19 cases were detected in one classroom at Vallecitos School. That class has been moved to distance learning. Ms. Malinowski volunteered to compose a letter to Michael Mack, the District 5 representative to the Rainbow Municipal Water District. The letter will ask Mr. Mack to provide some kind of monthly water update to the Rainbow CPG.
- H. ARC Update & Community News Mrs. Sheehan reported that the newsletter was published during the last week of October. Several members commented that they are hopeful that the Rainbow Cleanup days will be re-instated soon.
- I. Member/Administrative Reports Ms. Malinowski reported that prison at the Rainbow Conversation Camp has closed. State firefighters will still be based there. She expects to learn more in December.

VII. New Business

- A. Mr. DiVecchio moved that Donna Zakrajsek (Seat #11) and Greg Doud (Seat #9) be appointed to 4 year Rainbow CPG terms beginning 4 Jan 2021. Second, Mr. Rasp, approved unanimously.
- B. Mr. DiVecchio moved that Jon Gorr (Seat #1) be reappointed to a 4 year Rainbow CPG term beginning 4 Jan 2021 (Seat #1). Second, Ms. Malinowski, approved unanimously.
- C. Mr. Rasp moved that the 16 December 2020 meeting of Rainbow CPG be canceled with the next meeting being held on 20 Jan 2021. Second, Mr. Tussing, approved unanimously.

VIII. Call for New Agenda Items for next meeting

- A. Agenda items can be submitted up until the next meeting's agenda is posted at the meeting site.
- **IX.** Adjournment at 7:53 PM to the next regularly scheduled meeting 20 January 2021.

Respectfully submitted, Mark DiVecchio Secretary, Rainbow CPG

<u>Purpose of Planning and Sponsor Groups</u>: Advise the County on discretionary projects as well as on planning and land use matters that are important to their community.